wiizmmo  EXHIBITION PLACE

The Chair and Members

Toronto and East Y ork Community Council
c/o Ms. Roz Dyers

Toronto City Hall

2" Floor, West Tower

100 Queen Street West

Toronto, Ontario

M5H 2N2

Dear Chair and Members;

Subject: Queen Elizabeth Theatre— Stadium Licence

This letter is to request that the Toronto and East Y ork Community Council consider a request
from 16730801 Ontario Inc., the Tenant operating as QE Theatre at Exhibition Place and
managed by Mr. Bruno Sinopoli, for a Stadium Endorsement to be added to the existing liquor
licence (#813517) subject to the provisions of Ontario Regulation 719, as amended, and licence
approval by the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario.

This endorsement would alow the Tenant to apply to the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of
Ontario for permission for patrons to consume their alcoholic beverages in their theatre seats
during event performances.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and should there be any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.

Yourstruly,

Dianne Y oung
Chief Executive Officer

Copy: Deputy Mayor Joe Pantalone, Chair of the Board

Jeff Gay, Director/Event Management Services
Ron Kostick, Event Coordinator
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